Psi Delta Omega

Psi Delta Omega, founded in 1940 as Kappa Delta Sigma by 12 men, is located on South Main Street. To promote, create and establish the feeling of good fellowship among brothers and to extend this feeling throughout the campus, either collectively or personally, is the purpose of this fraternity.

JOHN McCABE .................................................. Treasurer
IRWIN OSHER .................................................. Secretary
GEORGE GUZI .................................................. President
WAYNE WEST .................................................. Vice President

Looks like fun!

Party Time.

Pin the tail on the donkey?

Our Home

PSI DELTA OMEGA

In the fall of 1939, twelve members of the Tech body approached Mr. Paul B. Orvis in quest of starting a fraternity. Through the combined efforts of Mr. Orvis and these twelve students, the Beta chapter of Kappa Delta Sigma was officially installed on January 27, 1940.

The fraternity moved to its present site May 20, 1940. The name Kappa Delta Sigma was changed to Psi Delta Omega, May 16, 1949. Our aims are to promote, create, and establish the feeling of good fellowship throughout the campus either collectively or personally.

WILLIAM KIRSTEN ........................................... Treasurer
THOMAS DEBO .............................................. Secretary
WAYNE COOPER .............................................. Vice-President
JAMES GEER .................................................... President

Psi Delta Omega

In the fall of 1939, twelve members of the Tech body approached Mr. Paul B. Orvis in quest of starting a fraternity. Through the combined efforts of Mr. Orvis and these twelve students, the Beta chapter of Kappa Delta Sigma was officially installed on January 27, 1940. The fraternity moved to its present site, May 20, 1940. The name Kappa Delta Sigma was changed to Psi Delta Omega, May 16, 1949. Our aims are to promote, create, and establish the feeling of good fellowship throughout the campus either collectively or personally.

The Boys Hard at Work on the House Sign.
DONALD CUTTER
   President
ELDRED MAJORS
   Vice President
LOUIS POZZI
   Secretary
LARRY DAVIS
   Treasurer

What Cha’ Doin’ Boys?

Wheels at Work

Party-Time
Sitting: H. Stevens, President; P. Coon, Recording Secretary.
Standing: J. Taylor, Vice-President; J. O'Mara, Treasurer.

PSI DELTA OMEGA

In the fall of 1939, twelve members of the Tech body approached Mr. Paul B. Orvis in quest of starting a fraternity. Through the combined efforts of Mr. Orvis and these twelve students, the Beta chapter of Kappa Delta Sigma was officially installed on January 27, 1940.

The fraternity moved to its present site, May 20, 1940. The name Kappa Delta Sigma was changed to Psi Delta Omega, May 16, 1949. Our aims are to promote, create, and establish the feeling of good fellowship throughout the campus either collectively or personally.
PSI DELTA OMEGA

Sitting: M. Loza, President; M. Wilson, Recording Secretary.
Standing: W. Shearer, Vice-President; C. Johnson, Corresponding Secretary; D. Morgan, Treasurer.

First Row: J. Larrazza, W. Shearer, Vice-President; M. Loza, President; Mrs. Phillips, House Mother; C. Johnson, Corresponding Secretary; D. Morgan, Treasurer; W. Beckwith.
D. Morgan, Treasurer; D. Greenfield, President; R. Hurysz, Vice-President; B. Giacometti, Secretary.

Hey, look! Lady's...
In the fall of 1939, twelve members of the Ag-Tech student body approached Mr. Orvis, a past President of Ag-Tech, in the hope of starting a fraternity. Through the combined efforts of Mr. Orvis and these twelve students, headed by Robert Cleary, the Beta Chapter of Kappa Delta Sigma was officially installed on January 27, 1940. The fraternity moved to a site at 14 South Main Street in May, 1940. In 1942 Psi Delta Omega, to help alleviate the student housing situation in Alfred at that time, leased their home to be used by Alfred University. Again in 1943 and 1944, Psi Delta Omega recognized the ever-growing student housing problem in Alfred, and allowed Ag-Tech women to lease their home. The name of Kappa Delta Sigma was changed to Psi Delta Omega on May 16, 1949, and from that date until the present, Psi Delta Omega has established itself on the Ag-Tech campus as an integral part of the college life at Alfred State College.
Psi Delta Omega was founded in 1949. The purpose of Psi D is to promote and establish the feeling of good fellowship among the brothers and to extend this feeling throughout the school and community. The fraternity has residence on Dorm Row, where it now stands to better establish itself as an integral part of the Ag-Tech campus and college life at Alfred State College.
ROW ONE: M. Burke, B. Brickham, R. Waldron, Social Chairman; J. Dogmanieri, C. Bloomers, D. Butts, House Manager. ROW TWO: Mrs. Kensella, House Mother; G. DeLong, B. Trost, R. Walter, Secretary; J. Bradley, President; R. Manchester, Vice-President; A. Speth, J. Goodson, Sergeant at Arms; E. Dewey. Absent: C. Usher, Treasurer.
ROW ONE: D. Hodge, W. Leach — Social Chairman; M. Moyer.
ROW TWO: G. DeLong, T. Ayers — Treasurer; G. Blum — Vice President; W. Reed — President; R. Hoddie — Recording Secretary;
D. Hedden — House Manager; ROW THREE: E. Dewey, R.

Button, J. Dunn, L. Wilcox, K. DeLong — Sgt. of Arms; R. Gridley — Corresponding Secretary; G. Snider, D. McBride — House Father.